
Outlook

Re: To quote Bhiwadi M/s- SHIFTAIR TRANSMISSION PRIVATE LIMITED

From Amit Pandey <amitpandey@jindalaluminium.com>
Date Tue 7/29/2025 12:50 PM
To PRASANNA KUMAR B N <prasanna.bn@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc NPD Quotation <npdquotation@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear Prasanna ,

Please also provide the new die quotation for  below dimensions also as per customer tolerances. ,
In existing section 13659  tolerances is above customer requirement.

Sr.
No. Dia Tolerance Thickness Tolerance

1 Ø101.6mm +0.3/-0.0 2.4 +0.3/-0.0


 
 
 
 


Regards
Amit Pandey  
Manager - Industrial Marketing (Extrusion)
Mob. - 9871799933  
Email - amitpandey@jindalaluminium.com

From: PRASANNA KUMAR B N <prasanna.bn@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: 17 July 2025 15:09
To: Amit Pandey <amitpandey@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: NPD Quotation <npdquotation@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Re: To quote Bhiwadi M/s- SHIFTAIR TRANSMISSION PRIVATE LIMITED
 
Dear Sir,

Greetings of the Day!

Please find attached the quotation  for the customer's review. Kindly go through the details and share them
with the customer as appropriate. If you require any additional information or have any specific queries,
please feel free to reach out to us.

We look forward to receiving the customer’s purchase order (PO) in response to our attached quotation.

Thank you for your efforts in managing this inquiry.

"HAPPY SELLING"

Regards ,



Prasanna 

From: Amit Pandey <amitpandey@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2025 11:20 AM

To: NPD Quotation <npdquotation@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: To quote Bhiwadi M/s- SHIFTAIR TRANSMISSION PRIVATE LIMITED
 
Dear Sir

Please find the below details and provide quotation as per customer dimensions and tolerances in
6063 alloy - 

 

Sr.
No. Dia Tolerance Thickness Tolerance

1 Ø101.6mm +0.3/-0.0 2.4 +0.3/-0.0

2 Ø84.8mm +0.3/-0.0 2.4 +0.3/-0.0
 
For any Query Feel Free To Contact us.

Regards
Amit Pandey  
Manager - Industrial Marketing (Extrusion)
Mob. - 9871799933  
Email - amitpandey@jindalaluminium.com


